
Addendum to all USETPA RFP’s that begin with 2112024 

 

The correct address for deliveries has been changed since we were given the address months ago by the 

postal service: 

 

2988 Lake Forest Drive, #295, Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

to 

2998 Lake Forest Drive, #295 Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

 

NOTE: FedEx (and possibly some UPS packages) may not have delivered all printed packages to: 

2998 Lake Forest Drive, #295 Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

 

FedEx (possibly UPS) has informed us to have the original sender use 

their tracking number (ASAP) to request a change in address: 

NOTE: Change: 2988 Lake Forest Drive, #295, Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

to: 2998 Lake Forest Drive, #295 Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

If the package is returned to the sender first, please change the address and 

resend the printed package. There will be no penalties for late submission.  

 

Due to this snafu beyond anyone’s control, the USETPA is changing the deadline 

due dates from: 

December 11, 2024 to December 20, 2024 and all awards will have a deadline 

for posting to our website from December 18, 2024 to December 27, 2024. The 

Public opening will be Monday, December 23, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 



Refererence:  Page 2 of the 2112024-xxx RFPs 

B. RFP Response Deadline: 5:00pm, December 11, 2024 (Any RFP submissions received after 5:00pm will 

not be considered)  

C. Public opening of submissions: 1:00pm December 13, 2024 Address: 412 Lake Forest Drive, 

Tuckasegee, NC 28783  

D. Awards Final Posting Date no later than 11:59pm, December 18, 2024 (posted online at 

www.usetpa.org)  

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS  One original blue ink signed copy of the proposal must be submitted in a 

sealed package to the following address.  

-Insert Vendor Name for (Vendor Name):  

USETPA Attn: (Vendor Name) USETPA RFP #211204-??? 

2988 Lake Forest Drive, #295  

Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

 

Change to: 

B. RFP Response Deadline: 5:00pm, December 20, 2024 (Any RFP submissions received after 

5:00pm will not be considered unless you inform us by email in advance at: info@usetpa.com 

with a subject heading of “DEADLINE”  

C. Public opening of submissions: 1:00pm December 23, 2024 Address: 412 Lake Forest Drive, 

Tuckasegee, NC 28783  

D. Awards Final Posting Date no later than 11:59pm, December 27, 2024 (posted online at 

www.usetpa.org)  

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS  One original blue ink signed copy of the proposal must be submitted in a 

sealed package to the following address.  

-Insert Vendor Name for (Vendor Name):  

USETPA Attn: (Vendor Name) USETPA RFP #211204-??? 

2998 Lake Forest Drive, #295  

Tuckasegee, NC 28783 

 

http://www.usetpa.org/
mailto:info@usetpa.com

